

TFC Steering Committee Meeting Minutes

(Send to: tf-openci-triage@lists.trustedfirmware.org)

February 27, 2024

Attendees: Karen, Ben, Shebu, Anton, Paul, Joanna, Dave

Minutes

- Infrastructure
 - TF-A
 - This past weekend, OpenCI performance testing was conducted to see if the Tuxsuite AWS changes for running FVP based TF-A tests
 - This helps with the mgmt of load and execution times over running the FVP tests on physical servers
 - There was an improvement in performance
 - Results are listed on Discord and Joanna will send out an email to the team as well
 - TF-M
 - Gerrit stops showing the pipelines results after restart
 - Had the same issue in the past and it was resolved
 - New ticket opened to address issue [\[TFC-588\]](#)
- TF-A LTS
 - LTS tickets update
 - [\[TFC-550\]](#) - Priority 1 **Done**
 - [\[TFC-511\]](#) - Priority 2 **Done**
 - [\[TFC-545\]](#) - Priority 3 **In Progress**
 - [\[TFC-546\]](#) - Priority 4 **In Upstream Review**
 - [\[TFC-510\]](#) - Priority 5 **In Progress**
 - [\[TFC-547\]](#) - Low priority
- MBedTLS
 - Recently made changes to builds in the CI and it split into 20-30 chunks
 - Need more windows executors
 - Linaro will need to ensure we have enough budget to do this work
 - Shebu said it shouldn't be an issue
 - Dave to raise a ticket to capture details
- Ben
 - Ben will be able to provide an estimate on the effort/cost of enabling private branches at our next meeting on March 5
 - Details captured in [\[TFC-584\]](#)
- Shebu
 - UBL license expiry coming up the end of April
 - Shebu wants to move that up to early-mid March
 - Has been deemed a priority
 - Need to discuss next steps